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June 3, 2021

Gail McIntyre and Kelly Reynolds
7440 Lapeer Rd
Ruby, MI  48049

 RE: License #: AM740399756
McIntyre AFC Home
7440 Lapeer Road
Ruby, MI  48049

Dear Gail McIntyre and Kelly Reynolds:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available, and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,

LaShonda Reed, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
4th Floor, Suite 4B
51111 Woodward Avenue
Pontiac, MI  48342
(586) 676-2877

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AM740399756

Licensee Name: Gail McIntyre and Kelly Reynolds

Licensee Address:  7440 Lapeer Rd
Ruby, MI  48049

Licensee Telephone #: (810) 325-1692

Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A

Name of Facility: McIntyre AFC Home

Facility Address: 7440 Lapeer Road
Ruby, MI  48049

Facility Telephone #: (810) 325-1692

Capacity: 10

Program Type: DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
MENTALLY ILL
AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of the addendum is to remove licensee Kelly Reynold’s name from the 
McIntyre AFC Home license.   

III. Methodology

05/18/2021 Contact – Telephone call received
I received a phone call from Gail McIntyre, licensee. 

05/18/2021 Contact – Document sent
I emailed Ms. McIntyre and Kelly Reynolds, co-licensee.

05/19/2021 Contact – Document received
I received an email from Ms. McIntyre and Kelly Reynolds.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 05/18/2021, I received a phone call from Ms. McIntyre.  Ms. McIntyre said that she 
and Ms. Reynolds have had a strained working relationship since January 2021.  Ms. 
McIntyre said that it has been decided that Ms. Reynolds should be removed from the 
license.  I discussed with Ms. McIntyre that in the past both have requested the 
removal of Ms. Reynolds from the license and then both would rescind.  Ms. McIntyre 
said that the working relationship has severely deteriorated.  

On 05/18/2021, I emailed Ms. McIntyre and Ms. Reynolds requesting in writing the 
modification of the license and Ms. Reynolds last date of employment.  

On 05/19/2021, I received an email from Ms. McIntyre requesting that Ms. Reynolds 
be removed from the license and her last working day at the home was 05/16/2021. 

On 05/19/2021, I received an email from Ms. Reynolds requesting to be removed from 
the license and her last date of employment at the home was on 05/16/2021.   
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V. Recommendation

I recommend that the status of the home’s license remain the same and Kelly 
Reynolds name be removed as a licensee for McIntyre AFC Home. 

                                                 05/25/2021
________________________________________________
LaShonda Reed
Licensing Consultant

Date

Approved by:  

06/03/2021
________________________________________________
Denise Y. Nunn
Area Manager 

Date


